From: Cy Lee

To: White, Duncan

Cc: ryan.schierman@wyo.gov; Michalak, Paul

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Draft NRC Webinar Slides
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:44:28 PM

Looks good, thank you.

I will begin to share and post.

Cy
On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 3:02 PM, White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov> wrote:

Cy:

Please find attached a draft flyer about the April 26 webinar that you requested.

Duncan

From: Cy Lee [mailto:cy@wrdf.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:43 PM

To: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>

Cc: ryan.schierman@wyo.gov; Michalak, Paul <Paul.Michalak@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Draft NRC Webinar Slides
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On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 4:28 PM, White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov> wrote:

Cy and Ryan:

Please find attached draft NRC slides for the April 26! webinar for discussion on
Thursday at 10 am.

Regards,

Duncan

This message (and any associated files) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient or authorized to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take
any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please
advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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